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SCANNED jun 1 8 2015

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 20 13

Department of #™ Treasury

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public

Internal Reverwe Service P> _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2013 andending JUN 30, 2014
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable
change. | INLY SCHOOL, INC.
Change Doing Business As 04-2526455
Fatuen Number and street (or P.0. box If mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
fgmn- | 46 WATCH HILL DRIVE 781-545-5544
e el City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recempts $ 5,563,666.
[ Jfeere= | SCITUATE, MA 02066 H(a) Is this a group return
Peadind [ Name and address of principal oficerJOHN GIDMAN, TREASURER for subordinates? [ ves [XINo
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates |ncluded’7DYeS l:INO
| Tax-exempt status [ X]501c)3) [ 501(c)¢( ) (nsertno.) [ 4947@)(1yor [ 1527 If “No," attach a list (see instructions)
J Website: p» INLYSCHOOL .ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization; [ X | Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ | Other > | L Year of formation: 197 3] M State of legal domicile, MA
[Part 1| Summary
o | 1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activiies TO OPERATE A PRIVATE SCHOOL
g EMPHASIZING THE USE OF MONTESORRI METHODS AND TECHNIQUES IN TEACHING
g 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 20
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) ,/A"‘ ) 4 20
¢ | 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part,V, 281 NS 7 B 5 94
E’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) TMREK“'%LL/ : :JJ . 6 200
kot 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vlil, column (C), line 12 — G\% \\C, 7a 0.
< 01 oY,
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Iine 34 % ¢ M.ﬁ.\( 1 _.,_J\f\ 7b 0.
\( = s \'T_Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) OGDEN > —434,500. 493,440.
5:3) 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) \ 4,830,666. 5,010,157.
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) 894. 532.
- 11 Other revenue {Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) <27,196.p <11,173.>
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 5,238,864. 5,492 956.
13 Grants and similar amounts pard (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 410,316. 420 ,621.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ine 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 3,244 ,934. 3,476,532,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
:-,- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 194,178.
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), nes 11a-11d, 11-24e) 1,183,736, 1,279,757,
18 Total expenses Add hines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 4,838,986, 5,176,910.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 399 A 878. 316 . 046.
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
@S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 8,594,632, 9,111,077.
23| 21 Total iabilities (Part X, line 26) 4,714,8317. 4,915,236.
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 from line 20 3,879,795. 4,195,841.
[ Part II | Signature Block -

Under penalties of perjury, | declare

tha

SFETurn, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 15

attfer than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge .

} //// — — | $/5 /5'
Sign re df offifer — Date ”
Here OHN GIDMAN, TREASURER
Type or print name and title ,
Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's si /Cf% Date ﬁ““" [xX][ PTIN

Paid JOSEPH P. COSTELLO JOSEP . COSTELLO [04/24/15|seiempoyes PO0165973
Preparer |Frm'sname p JOSEPH P. COSTELLO CPA Frm'sEINp  04-2777001
Use Only |Frm'saddressy, 35 BRAINTREE HILL OFFICE PK STE 205

BRAINTREE, MA 02184 Phonenc.(781)848-2396
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) : [X‘ Yes |_—_| No
332001 10-29-13  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 page?2

| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 11l m

1

Briefly descube the organization’s mission®

INLY SCHOOL IS A PARTNERSHIP OF CHILDREN, TEACHERS AND FAMILIES,
DEDICATED TO THE JOYFUL DISCOVERY QOF EACH CHILD'S INNATE CAPABILITIES
AND POTENTIAL. OUR COMMUNITY OF LEARNERS INSPIRES AND NURTURES
CHILDREN TO BECOME GLOBAL CITIZENS BY EMBRACING THE PHILOSOPHY AND

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7? X . DYes @ No
If "Yes,"” descnbe these new services on Schedule O

3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? I:IYes @ No
If "Yes," descrnibe these changes on Schedule O

q Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 3,777,821. including grants of $ 420,621. ) (Revenue$ 5,010,157. )
TO OPERATE A PRIVATE SCHOOL EMPHASIZING THE USE OF THE MONTESSORI
METHODS AND TECHNIQUES IN TEACHING CHILDREN FROM 18 MONTHS TO 14 YEARS
OF AGE.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ tncluding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e__Total program service expenses P> 3,777,821.
- Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-29-13




Form 990 (3013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455_ Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organzation descrnibed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnivate foundation)?
If *Ybs,® complete Schedule A . 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage n lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5}, or 501(c)(6) orgamization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part /il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the night to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the orgamization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, hne 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not isted in Part X, or provide credit counsehing, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions i1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that i1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported Iin
Part X, ne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)” If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and XiI 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and X!l 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}u)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 | X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, cotumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part iX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), hines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, ines
1¢ and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Ili 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-28-13
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Farm 990 (2013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page 4

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
govérnment on Part {X, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and il 22 | X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, hine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J . 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K If "No*, go to line 25a . 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon’7 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 | X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantlal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lil 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnibutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Ii 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Ii, lll, or IV, and
Part V, Iine 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, hne 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-29-13



Férm'990(2'013) INLY SCHOOIL, INC. 04-2526455 Page5

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

]

. Yes | No
1a Entér the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a 47
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in hine 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Dud the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnize winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 94
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 26 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it fled a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to Iine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country. >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contnbutions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrnibutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the orgamization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 . 7c X
d If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durning the year | 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteliectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsonng organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adwvisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year L12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance i1ssuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization i1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-20-13



L ’ a
Form 990 (2013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page 6
I Part Vi l Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to hne 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions

Check.If Schedule O contamns a response or note to any line 1n this Part VI [Zl
Section'A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 20
If there are matersal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 20

2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? g8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’'s mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code )

(4]

oo s |w
P i (M

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have wrntten polictes and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiiates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990

12a Did the organization have a wnitten conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to fine 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

13 Did the organization have a wrnitten whistleblower policy? 13

14 D the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)

bl o - -

>

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a wrnitten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its participation
In Jjoint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  Lst the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed >MA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
|___| Own website [:] Another’s website E Upon request [:I Other (explain in Schedule O}
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization p
DONNA MILANI LUTHER - 781-545-5544
46 WATCH HILL DRIVE, SCITUATE, MA 02066
332006 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
6




Form 990 (2013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455  Page?
|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Checkif Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . |:|

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or withuin the organization’s tax year

® [ st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® st all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee "

® (st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensatton (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons

[:] Check this box if nerther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | o clf,egks::lgglhan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(st any £ the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = - B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § § . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g = £ . and related
below s § 5 5 gig’: s organizations
line) HEIEIFIEEE
(1) PAUL ANTICO 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JOHN GIDMAN 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) SANDY KRONITIS-SIPOLS 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ROB DEMARCO 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LORY NEWMYER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MIKE SHEEHAN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) URSULA KNIGHT 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ANDREW SULLIVAN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) DAVENPORT CROCKER JR 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JEFF MORRIS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CHRISTOPHER DEMURIAS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) KATIE SULLIVAN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) MICHAEL GREALISH 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) SHANNON HARPER-BISON 1.00
CLERK X X 0. 0. 0.
(15) STACEY BEST 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(16) CHARLES CELLA 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(17) BILL HOOVER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) _ INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page8
[ﬁrt Vmection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (o not ;ﬁg‘g:‘ thar one Reportable Reportable Estimated
’ hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week offices and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related [ g | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g (e and related
below 12l |2 g‘:; = organizations
ne)  |2{E|E|z (25| 5
(18) STEPHEN HULL 1.00
TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
(19) CHRISTINE SILVERS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(20) CARLOS PEREZ 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(21) DONNA MILANI LUTHER 40.00
HEAD OF SCHOOL X 286 ,874. 0. 8,133.
(22) JULAINE MCINNIS 40.00
BUSINESS MANAGER X 127,532, 0. 9,133.
1b Sub-total > 414,406. 0. 17,266.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A | 4 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add tines 1b and 1c) > 414,406. 0.l 17,266.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not Iimited to those histed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
ine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual histed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (8) €
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not hmited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization p» 0
Form 990 (2013)

332008
10-29-13



Fbrm 990 (2013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page9
] Part VHI | Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any Iine in this Part Vil |:|
(A) (B) €) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excluded
: exempt function business fl’Ofge%:ati(olrJ]gdﬂ
revenue revenue 512 - 514
% 42 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g 3 b Membership dues 1b
.,,‘E ¢ Fundraising events 1c 29,989.
g_c_'f d Related organizations 1d
g E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
g‘.’_’ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
32 similar amounts not included above 1f 463,451.
£ : 26 ,391.
S -g 9 Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $ Yl
O&| h Total. Add lines 1a-1f » 493 ,440.
Business Code|
8 | 2a TUITION & FEES 6111310 4,682,117.4,682,117.
I?,g b ANCTILLARY SERVICES 611110 277,012, 277,012,
25 ¢ MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 611110 51,028, 51,028.
g 3 d
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f » 5,010,157,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) [ 532. 532.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5  Royalties >
(1) Real (1)) Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (1) Securnties (n) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gamn or (loss) >
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 29,989, of
2 contributions reported on line 1c) See '
‘; Part IV, line 18 al 59,537,
g b Less direct expenses bl 70,710.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events > <11,173.p <11,173.>
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less cost of goods sold b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
12 Total revenue See instructions. » 5,492,956.5,010,157. 0.l <10,641.>
332005 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (3013) INLY SCHOOL,
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

INC. 04-2526455 Page10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns_All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

L]

Do not include amounts reported on hines 6b, (A) 8 (C) D)
75, 8b, 9, and 105 of Part Vil oweparses | Pogamience | Masgerenuad | Fandesrs
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, line 22 420,621. 420,621.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
orgamzations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 255,615. 230,053. 25,562.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages 2,432,339. 1,910,426. 416,781. 105,132.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributtons (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 580,015. 405,795. 146,146. 28,074.
10 Payroll taxes 208,563. 145,917. 52,551. 10,095.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 14,951. 14,951.
¢ Accounting 16,800. 16,800.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 1,750. 1,750.
12 Advertising and promotion 70,448. 59,835. 10,613.
13 Office expenses 46,536. 46,535.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 320,592. 288,532. 32,060.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 100,055. 90,049. 10,006.
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 252,164. 216,003. 36,161.
23 Insurance 35,149. 31,634. 3,515.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a INSTRUCTION AND SUPPLIE 207,470. 207,470.
b STUDENT ACTIVITIES 64,273. 35,869. 28,404.
¢ STRATEGIC PLANNING 38,500. 38,500.
d LEASED EQUIPMENT 33,508. 25,505. 8,003,
e Allother expenses 77,561. 62,859. 14,702,
25  Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24e 5,176,910. 3,777,821. 1,204,911. 194,178.
26 Joint costs Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ’ I:I if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

INLY SCHOOL, INC.

04-2526455 Page 11

[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X [:]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 2,837,884.] 1 3,606,557.
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 102,037, 2 102,048.
3 Pledges and grants recewvable, net 199,753, 3 46,944.
4 Accounts recevable, net 21,886.] a 3,427.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5 770.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c}(9) voluntary
2] employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr) Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 46,103.| 9 29,819.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment. cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 7,946,532,
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 2,738,292, 5,078,110.] 10¢c 5,208, 240.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 1
12 Investments - other secunities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 83,413.] 14 95,470.
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 225,446.| 15 17,802.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 8.594,632.] 16 9,111,077,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 74,835.] 17 56,976.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 2,363,302.] 2 2,322,851.
21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
4 Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities (including federal iIncome tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of
Schedule D 2,276,700.] 25 2,535,409,
26__ Total hiabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 4,714,837.| 2 4,915,236,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> @ and
b4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestricted net assets 3,789,854.| 27 4,057,055,
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 39 7 213.] 28 57 7 092.
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets 50,728.| 29 81,694.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> [:l
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 3,879,795. a3 4,195,841.
34 Total liabiliies and net assets/fund balances 8,594,632.| 34 9,111,077.
Form 990 (2013)
332011
10-29-13

11




Form 990 (2013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page 12

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

]

O O ~NOO L WN

-
(=]

Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), ine 12)

5,492,956,

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

5,176,910.

Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 2 from line 1

316,046.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

3,879,795.

Net unreahzed gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior penod adjustments

O @ N (D |0 AW [N =

Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

0.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))

-
o

4,195,841.

| Part Xl|| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xli

[x]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980 [:] Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

l:] Separate basis l:l Consohdated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both.

@ Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis E:' Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to hine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a X

2b| X

2c | X

3a X

3b

332012
10-28-13
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SCHEDULE A

OMB No 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer

0

INLY SCHOOL, INC.

identification number

4-2526455

[Part I J Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed 1n section 170(b)( 1)(A)(i).
IXI A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(iii).

A WN 2

city, and state:

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descrnibed in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii1). Enter the hospital's name,

(5]

0 oo o

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit describ
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part It }

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A){(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1I)

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support

ed In

public descnbed In

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

10
1

[0

purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations descrnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b D Type Il c [:l Type Il - Functionally integrated
el ]
foundation managers and other than one or more pubilicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type II, or Type llI
supporting organization, check this box
Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (1) and () below,

the governing body of the supported organization?

(ii) A family member of a person described In (i) above?
(iti) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above?
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

d D Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

section 509(a)(2)

]

Yes [ No

11g(i)
11g(ii)
11g(iii)

(vi) Is the
organization in col.
(i) organized in the

us?

iv) Is the organization
n col. (i) listed mn your
governing document?

No

(v) Did you notify the
organization in col.
(i) of your support?

No

(i) Name of supported
organization

(i) EIN (in) Type of organization
(described on hines 1-9
above or IRC section

(see instructions))

Yes Yes Yes No

(vii) Amount of monetary
support

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
09-25-13
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Séhedule A’ (Form 990 or 990-62) 2013 INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page2
| Part 1] | Support Schedule for Organizations Descnbed in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |Il. If the organization
fails tg qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11)
Section.A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contrnibutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on Iine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 _Public support. Subtract iine 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » [:I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ii, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 l:]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > [:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization > \:'
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 1515 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-crcumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions | 2 D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013

332022
08-25-13
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Schedule A'(Form 990 or 990-€7) 2013 INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page3s
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failled to qualfy under Part It If the organization fails to
qualify.under the tests listed below, piease complete Part 11 )
Section'A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Cifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or faciliies furmshed in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1ization’s benefit and either pad to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental untt to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on Iines 2 and 3 receved
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract iine 7c from ine 6 }
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securnties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)

13 Total support. (Acd ines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part [ll, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 4 [:l
332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Sche'dule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Pagea

| Part IV I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10, Part Il, ine 17a or 17b, and Part Ill, ine 12
Also complete this part for any additional information (See instructions)

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
16




OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2013

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to. Public
Internal Revenue Service * P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

O bH WN

-]

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (duning year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? CI Yes :] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? |___| Yes |:| No

| Part | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1

[ N o T < 2 ]

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat |j Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histornc structure
Iisted in the National Register R 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the tax
year p»

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? I:] Yes I:] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p»

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢h)(4)(B)(1)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? [ lves [Ino
In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descrnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 8

1a

If the orgamization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIIl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histornical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIiI, ine 1 > 3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
la_HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
32051
09-25-13
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply)
a lj Public exhibrtion
b [:I Scholarly research
c [:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization'’s collection? D Yes

| Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

d |:] Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

I:]No

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table

D Yes [:] No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions durnng the year 1d
e Distnibutions duning the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f

l:l Yes

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

DNO
]

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XlII
[Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 89,941, 46,800, 35,847, 22,584, 16,690,
b Contributions 231,023, 136,624. 590,187, 63,290. 45,526,
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 182,178, 93,483, 579 234, 50,027, 39,632,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 138,786, 89,941, 46,800, 35,847, 22 584,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasrendowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> 58.86 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p» 41.14 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by. Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3ali) X
(ii) related organizations 3ali) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Descnibe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds

|Part Vi |Land Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11a See Form 990, Part X, hne 10

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land 858,151. 858,151,
b Buidings 6,440,133, 2,242,474.] 4,197,659.
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 648 ,248. 495,818. 152,430.
e_Other

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), lme 10(c) ) | 2 5,208,240,

332052
09-25-13
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Schedule D '(Form 990) 2013 INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page3
Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12
(a) Description of security or calegory (ncluding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
G)]
®
©€)
©
(5]
(@]

Q)
H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) p»>
Part VIl Investments - Program Related.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part {V, line 11c_See Form 990, Part X, line 13
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
@
()]
@
6))
©
@)
8
)
Total (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 13.) p>
Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, ine 15
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
)
()]
(6)
)
8
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) iine 15) | =
| Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal ncome taxes
(20 PREPAID TUITION AND DEPOSITS
(3) RECEIVED 2,504,274.
(4 MISCELLANEQOUS LIABILITIES 31,135.
(5}
(6)
)
8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) > 2,535,409.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part X!lI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl D
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
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Sthedule D (Form 990) 2013 INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Paged
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total revenug, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 5,537,275.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

¢ Recovenes of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XtIl') . 2d 44 ,319.

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 44,319.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 5,492, 956.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XlII') 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) 5 5 L 492 95 6.

] Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 12a

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 5,221,229.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Pror year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIil') 2d 44,319.

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 44 ,319.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 5,176,910.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on hne 1.

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII') 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18) 5 5,176,910.

| Part XlI| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI,
ines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

PART XTI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES: $44,319

PART XITI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES: $44,319

PART XIT, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

EXPLANATION: COSTS RELATED TO SPECIAL EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN

INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EXPENSES ON THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

T Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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[Part Xill | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332055
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SCHEDULE E Schools OME No 18450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, hne 13, 20 1 3
or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Reverie Service P> Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ ) and its instructions 1s at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455
[Part ! |
YES | NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscnminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? 1 X
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other wntten communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 2 X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or duning the registration penod if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please descnbe i "No," please explain
If you need more space, use Part || 3 | X
SEE PART II
4 Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? 4a | X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? 4 [ X
c Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and scholarships? c | X
d Copies of all matenal used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? d [ X
If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain If you need more space, use Part |l
5 Does the organization discnminate by race in any way with respect to
a Students’ nghts or privileges? 5a X
b Admussions policies? 5b X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 5¢c X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? 5d X
e Educational policies? 5e X
f Use of facilities? 5f X
g Athletic programs? 59 X
h Other extracurricular activities? 5h X
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain If you need more space, use Part ||
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 6a X
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6b X
If you answered "Yes" to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part Il
7 Does the organization certify that it has comphed with the applicable requirements of sections 4 01 through 4 05 of
Rev Proc 75-50, 1975-2 C B 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explain on Part Il 7 X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332061
10-03-13
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Sched.ule £ {Form 990 or 990-E7) (2013) INL'Y SCHOOQOIL:, INC. 04-2526455 Page?2

I Part I I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable
Also complete this part to provide any other additional information

LINE 3 - EXPLANATION OF NONDISCRIMINATION POLICY:

EXPLANATION: THE POLICY IS PUBLICIZED BY THE ASSOCIATION OF INDEPENDENT

SCHOOLS IN NEW ENGLAND (AISNE), PUBLISHED IN THE BOSTON GLOBE

AND ON ITS WEBSITE AT WWW.ATISNE.ORG. THE PUBLIC

ANNOUNCEMENTS INCLUDES A STATEMENT THAT THE SCHOOL DOES NOT

DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, RELIGIOUS

AFFILIATION, NATIONAL AND ETHNIC ORIGIN OR QUALIFIED HANDICAPPED STUDENTS.

332082 10-03-13 Schedule E (Form 9380 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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SCI'-IEDULE G OMB No 1545-0047

1 tal Inf ion R ding Fundraisi Gaming Activiti
(Form 890 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2013

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasery P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open T(_) Public

Internal Reveaue Service P> _Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455

Part1 Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17 Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a D Mail solicitations e D Sohcrtation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f El Solictation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g E| Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a D the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [:] Yes El No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

iii) Dig v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of individual . ﬁ(m raser | (iv) Gross receipts té zor retalne% by | (Vi) Amount pad
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity M eanarel | from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? isted i col (i) organization
Yes | No
Total >
3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or licensing
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
| 332081
09-12-13
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Schedule G'(Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 INLY SCHOOIL, INC.

04-2526455 pPage?

Part |l | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, ines 1 and 6b List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events

SPRING SPEAKER NONE (add col (a) through
AUCTION SERIES col (c))

® (event type) (event type) (total number)

3

c

|1 Gross recepts 82,705. 6,821. 89,526.
2 Less Contributions 29,989. 29,989.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 52,716. 6,821. 59,537.
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes

]

E,_ 6 Rent/facility costs 0.

>

il

B |7 Food and beverages 8,700. 8,700.

s
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 41,278. 20,732. 62,010.
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 70,710,
11 Net income summary Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column (d) | 2 <11,173.>

| Part il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

[}
2 (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col (a) through col. (¢))
2
[
o
1__Gross revenue
«wn | 2 Cash przes
&
&
213 Noncash prizes
nj
°
2| 4 Rent/facility costs
0
5 Other direct expenses
|:| Yes % [—_—l Yes % :] Yes %
6 Volunteer labor |:] No [:| No [:] No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)
8 Net gaming iIncome summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain

E] Yes l:] No

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explan

D Yes D No

332082 09-12-13
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Séhedule G'(Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Pages

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes [__—l No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer chantable gaming? D Yes l:] No

13 Indicdte the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

13a %
b An outside facility . i 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’'s gaming/special events books and records
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [__—_] Yes I_—_l No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retamed by the third party p $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p» $

Description of services provided P>

[:l Director/officer D Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions*
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? D Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distnibutions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities dunng the tax year p» $

Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, hne 2b, columns (m) and (v), and Part lll, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions)

332083 00-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revente Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455
[Part | LQuestions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items
D First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments El Health or social club dues or inihiation fees
|:’ Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part 11l to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in ine 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part |1l
|:| Compensation committee IX] Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations IX] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, hne 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate n, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate 1n, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part |l]
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1l
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" to ine 6a or 6b, descrnbe In Part llI
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in ines 5 and 67 If “Yes," descrnibe in Part |ll 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part Il 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Requlations section 53 4958-6(c)? 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

332111
09-13-13

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE L

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) | P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons

28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

P> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open To Public

Name of the organization

INLY SCHOOL, INC.

| Part | | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

Employer identification number

04-2526455

1
(a) Name of disqualified person

(b) Relationship between disqualified
person and organization

(c) Descniption of transaction

Inspection
(d) Corrected?
Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

section 4958

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

> S
> 3

| Part |l | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, ine 26, or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22

(a) Name of (b) Relationship | {(c) Purpose |(d) Loan toor {e) Onginal (f) Balance due {(g)In (g) ﬁgg;g":{d (i) Written
interested person with organizatton of loan 0{;’;’;;:;,, principal amount default? cgmmlttee'? agreement?
To jFrom Yes | No | Yes | No [ Yes | No
DONNA MILANI LUKEY EMPLPURCHASE X 1,541. 770. X X X
Total | 2 770.

Part lll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between
interested person and
the organization

(c) Amount of (d) Type of
assistance assistance

(e) Purpose of

assistance

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS

332131
09-25-13
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedulé L [Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page2
| Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c

(a) Name.of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of {d) Description of é?g;asr?lgg{:gnqé
. person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No

IPartV | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

SCHEDULE L, PART II, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: DONNA MILANI LUTHER

(B) RELATIONSHIP WITH ORGANIZATION: KEY EMPLOYEE - HEAD OF SCHOOL

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: PURCHASE OF COMPUTER

SCHEDULE L, PART TI, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTED PERSONS:

THE ORGANIZATION ALLOWS FACULTY AND STAFF TO ACQUIRE COMPUTERS THROUGH

THE ORGANIZATION AND PAY FOR THEM THROUGH PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS. THIS

ADVANCE IS BEING REPAID BY 12 MONTHLY PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS OF $128.41.

‘ Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
332132
‘ 09-25-13
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Internal

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

P Attach to Form 990.

Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Noncash Contributions

P> Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455
|Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b} (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contnbutions or amounts reported on noncash contnibution amounts
items contnbuted| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g
1 Art- Works of art
2 Art- Histoncal treasures
3 Art- Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests
12 Securtties - Miscellaneous
13 Qualfied conservation contnbution -
Historic structures
14 Qualfied conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supples
21 Taxidermy
22 Histoncal artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other » ( AUCTION ITEMS) X 64 26,391. LESSER OF STATED VAL
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contnbutions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contnbutton any property reported in Part |, ines 1 - 28, that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contnbution, and which i1s not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contrnibutions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related orgamzations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If "Yes," descrnibe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part |l
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
332141
09-03-13




Schedule M (Form 990) (2013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page 2

I Part Il I Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
Is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contnbutions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information

332142 09-03-13 Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

44




SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y P

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service» P> _Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CHILDREN FROM 18 MONTHS TO 14 YEARS OF AGE.

FORM 990, PART ITI, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

METHODS OF DR. MARIA MONTESSORI, IN HARMONY WITH OTHER COMPATIBLE AND

INNOVATIVE PRACTICES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: THE FORM 990 IS TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, THE TREASURER AND THE PRESIDENT OF THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES. AFTER THE RETURN HAS BEEN APPROVED IT IS SENT TO THE

APPROPRIATE OFFICERS FOR A FINAL REVIEW AND SIGNING OF THE RETURN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE IN

WRITING TF THEY OR ANY MEMBER OF THEIR FAMILIES, OR ANY ORGANIZATION WITH

WHICH THEY ARE AFFILIATED, PRESENTLY TRANSACT ANY BUSINESS OR MIGHT

REASONABLY BE EXPECTED TO DO SO IN THE FUTURE. MINUTES OF APPROPRIATE

MEETINGS ARE TO REFLECT SUCH DISCLOSURE AND THAT SUCH BOARD MEMBER

ABSTAINED FROM VOTING AND WAS NOT COUNTED FOR THE PURPQOSE QOF DETERMINING A

QUORUM. BOARD MEMBERS MAINTAINING NO SUCH RELATIONSHIPS ATTEST TO THAT

FACT IN WRITING AND AGREE TO NOTIFY THE BOARD SHOQULD THEIR STATUS CHANGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

EXPLANATION: (A) THE ORGANIZATION HAS ADOPTED A POLICY FOR HIRING AND FOR

SETTING COMPENSATION FOR THE HEAD OF SCHOOL WHICH PROVIDES FOR A THOROUGH

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
332211
08-04-13
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SChedulé d'(Form 990 or 990-E7) (2013) Page 2

Name of the orgamzation Employer identification number

INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455

REVIEW TO DETERMINE SUITABLE COMPENSATION. THE REVIEW INCLUDES A REVIEW OF

COMPARABILITY DATA FROM VARIOUS SOURCES FOR SIMILAR ORGANIZATIONS. THE

BOARD WILL RETAIN DOCUMENTATION OF DELIBERATIONS AND DECISIONS.

(B) THE ORGANIZATION HAS ADOPTED A POLICY FOR HIRING AND FOR SETTING

COMPENSATION FOR OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES WHICH PROVIDES FOR A THOROUGH REVIEW

TO DETERMINE SUITABLE COMPENSATION. THE REVIEW INCLUDES A REVIEW OF

COMPENSATION PAID FOR SIMILAR POSITIONS FROM VARIOQOUS SOURCES FOR SIMILAR

ORGANIZATIONS. THE COMPENSATION AMOUNT WILL THEN BE INCLUDED IN AN

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR_ THESE KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: INDIVIDUALS MAY CONTACT THE BUSINESS OFFICE TO SCHEDULE AN

APPOINTMENT DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS TO REVIEW THE DOCUMENTS. COPIES

WILL, BE PROVIDED FOR IN-PERSON, WRITTEN, TELEPHONE OR E-MATL REQUESTS.

PART XTI FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTING QUESTION 2C

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION USES AN AUDIT COMMITTEE TO SELECT THE

AUDITORS AND APPROVE THE AUDITED FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS. THIS PROCESS HAS

NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

s Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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.
A ]
) . 562
Form |
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service , (89)

Depreciation and Amortization

990

(Including Information on Listed Property)

P See separate instructions.

p Attach to your tax return.

OMB No 1545-0172

2013

Attachment
Sequence No 179

Name(s) showa on return

INLY SCHOOL,

INC.

FORM 990 PAGE 10

Business or activity to which this form relates

Identifying number

04-2526455

[ Part || Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500 P 000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in hmrtation 3 2,000,000.
4 Reduction in imitation Subtract ine 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract ine 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0-_If marmed filing separately, see instructions 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property Enter the amount from line 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 8
9 Tentative deduction Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from ine 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 10
11 Business income Iimitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or ine 5 1
12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 PI 13 I
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lil below for listed property Instead, use Part V
| Part Il | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property )
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service dunng
the tax year 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 _Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16 136,885.
[ Part Il J MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2013 17 I 106 / 615.
18 it you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ’ I:]

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and {c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classificatton of property year placed (business/investment use (d)Recovery | oy conventron | () Method (g) Depreciation deduction
n service only - see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
[ 7-year property
d  10-year property 63,334.] 10 YRS.| HY SL 3,166.
e  15-year property 2,595.] 15 YRS.| HY SL 87.
f  20-year property 42,037.] 20 YRS.| HY |SL 1,052.
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
/ 27 5yrs MM S/L
h Residential rental property ; 275 yrs MM S/L
. / 39 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property / MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class Iife S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
c  40-year 10/13 262,166. 40 yrs MM S/L 1,231.
| Part IV | Summary (See instructions )
21 Llusted property Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, ines 14 through 17, ines 19 and 20 in column (g}, and line 21
Enter here and on the appropnate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations - see instr 22 249 P 036.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attnbutable to section 263A costs 23
?5.5125’.113 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2013)
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Form %562 12013) INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455 Page 2

| Part V l Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or
amusement )

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles )

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? | | Yes [:l No [ 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? | | Yes |___| No
b) () (e) ) (9) h @i
(a) g (d) g )
te Business/ Basis for depreciation Elected
Type of property a Cost or P Recovery Method/ Depreciation
placed in investment (business/investment section 179
(st vehicles first) Service use percentage other basis use only) period Convention deduction cost

25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% n a qualified business use 25

26 Property used more than 50% n a qualified business use

%

%

%

27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use

% S/L -
% S/L -
% S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enter here and on line 21, page 1 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()

30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (do not include commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driven

33 Total miles dniven dunng the year
Add lines 30 through 32 i

34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
duning off-duty hours?

35 Was the vehicle used pnmarnly by a more
than 5% owner or related person?

36 |Is another vehicle available for personal
use?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
employees?

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 1s "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles
[ Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) {e) ]
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section penod or percentage for this year
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2013 tax year
BOND ISSUANCE COSTS 050114 15,185, 320M 95.
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2013 tax year 43 3,033.
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions for where to report 44 3,128.
316252 12-19-13 Form 4562 (2013)
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L L I3 - - - - -
Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1708
P File a separate application for each return.

Department of the Treasury )
Internat Revenue Service P> information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part l and check this box . .. ... .. .
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part [l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.qov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Partl |  Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 930-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
P T ONNY oo eee oo ee s eeseessses e osesssseeses e seeeeereesessesseseeseessssenn emeeeseeesteseeseeeeeeeees oeeeeseeesreeneenemnns < ereree » [

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums. Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
i by the INLY SCHOOL, INC. 04-2526455
duedatefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyow | 46 WATCH HILL DRIVE
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

SCITUATE, MA 02066

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |]lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form §227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 - 11
Form 980-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

JULAINE MCINNIS
® Thebooks areinthecareof p 46 WATCH HILL DRIVE - SCITUATE, MA 02066
Telephone No.p» 781 -545-5544 Fax No. P>

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... ... ... . ... .. ... | & l___j

® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P D . If it is for part of the group, check this box P D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2015 ,tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's return for:

» [ catendar year or

» [X] tax yearbeginning JUL 1, 2013 ,andending JUN 30, 2014
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return L__] Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3l s 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | & 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
- instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
323841
12-31-13
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JOSEPH P. COSTELLO
Certified Public Accountant
35 BRAINTREE HILL OFFICE PARK
BRAINTREE, MASSACHUSETTS 02184

TEL: 781-848-2396
FAX: 781-848-2399

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Inly School, Inc.

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Inly School, Inc. which comprise the
balance sheets as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits. I
conducted my audits in accordance auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion.




Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of Inly School, Inc. as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America.

Braintree, Massachusetts
December 8, 2014

Joseph P. Costello, CPA




INLY SCHOOL, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

JUNE 30. 2014 AND 2013

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash-bond escrow
Accounts receivable net
Current portion of contributions receivable
Prepaid expenses and other receivables

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AT COST
Land
Buildings and improvement
Furniture and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation
NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS
Cash-bond escrow
Contributions receivable
Refinancing costs, net of accumulated amortization of $10,711
| and $7,583 in 2014 and 2013, respectively
Website development, net of accumulated amortization of
$52,253 and $43,220 in 2014 and 2013, respectively

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

2014 2013

$ 3,708,605 $ 2,939,921
- 108,376

3,427 21,886
37,010 172,112
43,874 47,712
3,792,916 3,290,007
858,151 858,151
6,440,133 6,135,744
648,248 709,777
7,946,532 7,703,672
2,738,292 2,625,562
5,208,240 5,078,110

- 101,911

9,934 27,641
95,470 83,413
4,517 13,550
109,921 226,515

$ 9,111,077 § 8,594,632




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3
Prepaid tuition and deposits
Accrued expenses
Current portion of mortgage payable

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgage payable net of current installments

NET ASSETS
Permanently restricted
Temporarily restricted
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $

2

201 2013
56,976 74,835
2,504,274 2,251,382
31,135 25,318
53,893 45,420
2,646,278 2,396,955
2,268,958 2,317,882
81,694 50,728
57,092 39,213
4,057,055 3,789,854
4,195,841 3,879,795
9,111,077 8,594,632

w The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




INLY SCHOOL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Tuition and fees $ 4,682,117 $ 4,556,390
Ancillary services 277,012 237,724
Donations 206,037 206,723
Fundraising events 89,526 148,529
Investment income 5327 894~
Miscellaneous income 51,028 36,552
Net assets released from donor restrictions 182,178 93,483
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 5,488,430 5,280,295
EXPENSES
Program services 3,777,821 3,494,859
General and administrative 1,204,911 1,164,419
Fundraising 238,497 264,280
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,221,229 4,923,558
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 267,201 356,737
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Donations 200,057 85,896
Net assets released from donor restrictions (182,178) (93,483)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 17,879 (7,587)
CHANGES IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Donations 30,966 50,728
INCREASE IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 30,966 50,728
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 316,046 399,878
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,879,795 3,479,917
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 4,195841 §$§ 3,879,795

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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INLY SCHOOQOL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

- 2014 201

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in net assets $ 316,046 $ 399,878

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 240,003 231,544
Amortization 12,161 17,011
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 18,459 (4,568)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other receivables 3,838 (6,277)
Decrease in pledges receivable 152,809 148,940
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (17,859) 23,173
Increase (decrease) in prepaid tuition and deposits 252,892 (19,794)
Increase in accrued expenses 5,817 565
Total Adjustments 668,120 390,594
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 084,166 790,472
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease in cash-bond escrow 210,287 121,317
Purchases of property and equipment (370,133) (161,673)
| Investment in other assets (15,185) -
“ NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (175,031) (40,356)
|
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of mortgages payable (40,451) (42,078)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (40,451) (42,078)
! NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 768,684 708,038
| CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,939,921 2,231,883
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 3,708,605 ) 2,939,921

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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INLY SCHOOL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014
Program Fund- General and
Services Raising Administrative Total
Salaries $ 1,910,426 $ 130,694 $ 646,834 $ 2,687,954
Employee benefits 405,795 28,074 146,146 580,015
Financial assistance 420,621 420,621
Repairs and maintenance 228,083 25,343 253,426
Depreciation 216,003 24,000 240,003
Payroll taxes 145,917 10,095 52,551 208,563
Instruction and supplies 207,470 207,470
Interest expense 90,049 10,006 100,055
Public relations 10,613 59,835 70,448
Utilities 60,449 6,717 67,166
Student activities 35,869 28,404 64,273
Fundraising direct expense 59,021 59,021
Office supplies and postage , 46,536 46,536
Strategic planning 38,500 38,500
Insurance 31,634 3,515 35,149
Leased equipment 25,505 8,003 33,508
Professional fees 33,501 33,501
Bad debts 22,857 22,857
Dues and subscriptions 18,339 18,339
Telephone 14,533 14,533
Amortization 12,161 12,161
Entertainment and recognition 7,130 7,130

$ 3,777,821 $ 238,497 $ 1,204,911 $ 5,221,229




2013

Program

Service

$ 1,814,357
314,605
410,316
193,595
208,390
141,288
180,379

94,329

53,446
38,674

25,370
20,110

Fund- General and
Raising Administrative Total
125,522 $ 653,434 $ 2,593,313
21,765 113,304 449,674
410,316
21,511 215,106
23,154 231,544
9,775 50,884 201,947
180,379
10,481 104,810
15,971 46,833 62,804
5,938 59,384
15,830 54,504
91,247 91,247
63,752 63,752
14,576 14,576
2,819 28,189
6,310 26,420
52,106 52,106
31,781 31,781
16,968 16,968
11,770 11,770
17,011 17,011
5,957 5,957

$ 3,494,859

264,280 $ 1,164,419 $ 4,923,558

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1

INLY SCHOOL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization and Nature of Activities

Inly School, Inc. (The School), is a co-educational day school in Scituate,
Massachusetts. The School is a partnership of children, teachers, and families, dedicated to
the joyful discovery of each child’s innate capabilities and potential. This community of
learners inspires and nurtures children to become global citizens by embracing the philosophy
and methods of Dr. Maria Montessori, in harmony with other compatible and innovative
practices.

Revenue Recognition

The financial statements of Inly School, Inc. have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Public Support and Revenues

Income from tuition and fees is deferred and recognized over the periods to which they
relate.

Contributions are generally available for unrestricted use in the fiscal year unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Unconditional promises to give are recorded when
received. Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are reflected as current
promises to give and are recorded at their net realizable value.

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are recorded as temporarily
restricted support or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or restricted purpose is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from donor restrictions. Contributions received with donor-
imposed restrictions that are met in the same year as received are reported as revenues of the
temporarily restricted net asset class.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes amounts invested in a
money market mutual fund and amounts deposited in interest and non-interest bearing
accounts at Massachusetts commercial banks whose federally insured limits may at times be
less than the School’s balances. At June 30, 2014 and 2013 amounts invested in money
market mutual funds were $102,048 and $102,037, respectively.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represents outstanding balances for tuition, fees and other services.
It is management’s policy to review the outstanding accounts receivable at year end and
establish an allowance for uncollectible amounts based on the amounts outstanding and prior
bad debt experience.




NOTE 1

INLY SCHOOL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable is stated in the balance sheet at its estimated realizable value.
Contributions to be received after one year are discounted at an appropriate discount rate
commensurate with risk and duration involved. Amortization of the discount is recorded as
additional contribution revenue in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions, if any, on the
contributions. In addition to the discount, an allowance for uncollectible contributions
receivable is provided based upon management’s judgment of potential defaults. The
determination includes such factors as prior collection history, type of contribution and nature
of fund raising activity.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment purchased for $1,000 or more is capitalized at cost and
depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings 30-50
Building improvements 10-50
Furniture and equipment 3-10

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major
improvements are capitalized. Amortization of equipment acquired under a capital lease has
been included in depreciation.

Other Assets

Refinance costs are amortized over the related loan term which is five to thirty years.
The costs associated with the website development are amortized over five to fifteen years.

Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets consist of amounts not subject to donor restriction.

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of amounts subject to donor restrictions for
specified program costs or property and equipment acquisition.

Permanently restricted net assets consist of amounts subject to donor restrictions which
provide that only the income is available for operations.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated between the program service and general and administrative expenses. Payroll
taxes, worker’s compensation insurance and employee benefits are allocated based on direct
payroll. Occupancy costs including depreciation, utilities, insurance, interest and repairs and
maintenance are allocated to programs and administration based on square footage.




NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

INLY SCHOOL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
Income Tax Status

Inly School, Inc. qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code and, therefore, has no provision for federal income taxes.

Management believes that the Organization has no material uncertainties in
income taxes. The Organization’s Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax, for the years 2011, 2012 and 2013 are subject to examination by the
Internal Revenue Service, generally for three years after they were filed.

Advertising Costs

The School’s policy is to expense advertising costs in the period for which the
benefit is incurred.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been reviewed through December 8, 2014 which is the
date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consists of unpaid tuition and child care fees of $8,427 and
$71,886 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, less an allowance for uncollectible accounts of
$5,000 and $50,000 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivable consists of the outstanding balance of pledges received
for the purchase of real property adjacent to the school and the establishment of an
endowment fund. At June 30 the contributions receivable consists of the following:

2014 2013

Receivable in less than one year $ 42,100 §$ 187,600
Receivable in one to five years 10,000 32,700
Total pledge receivable 52,100 220,300
Less discount to net present value

at rates from .18% to .33% (156) (547)
Less allowance for uncollectible (5,000) (20,000)

amounts

$ 46,944 § 199,753




NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

INLY SCHOOL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE (CONT’D)

Included in donations of permanently restricted net assets for the year ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013 is $30,966 and $50,728, respectively, for the establishment of
an endowment fund and of temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended June
30, 2014 and 2013 consists of $15,425 and $20,882, respectively, related to the
purchase of real property.

NOTES PAYABLE

The Company has a working capital line of credit of $200,000 with RBS
Citizens, National Association which is secured by substantially all assets of the
school. Amounts drawn under the line of credit bear interest at the LIBOR rate plus
3.00%. At June 30, 2014 and 2013 there were no amounts outstanding under its line of
credit.

MORTGAGE PAYABLE

Mortgage payable consists of an obligation payable to RBS Citizens, National
Association, as lender, under escrow agreement dated as of December 1, 2010, among
Massachusetts Development Finance Agency and Inly School, Inc. and RBS Citizens,
National Association, in the original amount of $2,465,000, dated December 30, 2010.
The mortgage is secured by all assets of the school. In 2014 the interest rate was
lowered from 4.338% to 3.5% and provides for monthly principal and interest
payments of $11,194 through May 1, 2024. Additionally, the mortgage provides for
an interest rate adjustment on May 1, 2024 and every fifth year thereafter and the
adjusted interest rate will be the rate announced by the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Boston as its “Classic Advance Rate” for advances with a five year term multiplied by
the tax exempt equivalent adjustment factor plus 250 basis points. The monthly
mortgage payments will also be adjusted to amortize the remaining outstanding
balance through December 30, 2040. The loan is due no later than December 30,
2040.

Mortgage payable for the five years commencing after June 30, 2014 matures as
follows: $53,893 in 2015, $55,810 in 2016, $57,795 in 2017, $59,850 in 2018 and
$61,979 in 2019.

ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The school applies accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America regarding net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds.

The Board of Trustees of the school has interpreted the Massachusetts Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act and the Massachusetts Attorney
General Position Statement issued in January 2004 as requiring the preservation of the
fair value of the original gift absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.

At June 30, 2014 $35,750 has been collected on pledges for donor-restricted
endowment funds. This has been retained in a cash account at the school pending the
establishment of an investment policy.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013

NOTE6 ENDOWMENT FUNDS (CONT’D)

The changes in donor-restricted endowment funds are as follows:

2014 2013
Balance beginning of year $ 50,728 A -
Contributions 30,966 50,728
Balance end of year $ 81,694 $ 50,728

At June 30, 2014 and 2013 the school only has donor-restricted endowment
funds.

NOTE7 LEASES
The school leases a modular classroom under a non-cancellable operating lease

agreement which provides for monthly payments of $1,950 through September 2015. The
total future lease payments for the two years ended June 30, 2016 are as follows:

2015 $ 23,400
2016 5,850
$ 29,250

Total rent expense for equipment and the modular classroom was $33,508 and
$26,420 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

NOTE8 RETIREMENT PLAN

The School sponsors contributory retirement plans under Internal Revenue Code
Section 403(b). Under one of the plans, for participants over age 21, the School may
match employee contributions based on a formula which is established annually by the
Board of Trustees. The Plans are operating based on amendments which have not been
formally adopted. The school made matching contributions of $44,737 and $43,175 in
2014 and 2013, respectively. The employee salary deferral contributions from
participants were $99,705 and $105,854 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

NOTE9 SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES REGARDING CASH FLOWS

Payments made by the School for interest expense were $93,280 and $104,966 in
2014 and 2013, respectively.

NOTE 10 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School has not accrued compensated absences because the amount cannot be
reasonably estimated. Management believes that the amount, if calculated, would not be
material to the financial statements.
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